..Kuntz, Robert ‘ : i ‘e 1Kp-
From: Saba, Farideh ((\m
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 8:28 AM
To: Khanna, Meena; Farzam, Farhad; Thomas, George; Rezai, Ali; Bernardo Robert; Lupold
Timothy; Wegner, Mary; Kuntz, Robert
Subject: FYI: Progress Energy Releases Schedule for CR3 Return to Service
Attachments: PSC Letter.doc.pdf

In a letter submitted to the FL Public Service Commission (PSC), Progress Energy noted that they anticipated
returning CR3 to service mid-2010.
A copy of the letter to the PSC is attached.

Farideh E. Saba, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL
301-415-1447

Mail Stop 0-8G9A
Farideh.Saba@NRC.GOV
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